Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
HAREFIELD MANOR HOTEL

AGENDA
Tuesday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 26 February 2013 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)
Brian Eagling
Melvin Wallace

For information about the meeting please contact:
James Goodwin (01708 432432)
james.goodwin@havering.gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 26 February 2013

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive
2 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the
agenda at this point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4  REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
5  REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 7 - 42)

Application for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for
Harefield Manor Hotel, Main Road, Romford.

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



_ Agenda ltem 4
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

26 February 2013

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: James Goodwin (01708) 432432
e-mail: james.goodwin@havering.gov.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence,
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



Licensing Sub Committee, 26 February 2013

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an

application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Chairman’s Briefing meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the Legal
Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is required of
any issues contained in the application or any representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

4.1

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



Licensing Sub Committee, 26 February 2013

5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

e relevant legislation ;

e relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Licensing Sub Committee, 26 February 2013

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the
Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.

Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Page 4



Licensing Sub Committee, 26 February 2013

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
first being received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-Committee
must make a determination within 2 months of the application first being
received. In default of a decision being made the application will be
treated as being rejected;

Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being rejected;

Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal licences
must be determined within 3 months of the application first being

Page 5



Licensing Sub Committee, 26 February 2013

received. In default of a decision not being made within this period the
application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10. Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the
Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any
person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

11. Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

12. Power to vary procedure:
12.1  The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



Section 1

Appendix 1

Agenda Iltem 5

Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 2

Appendix 3

Licensing Officer’s report
Copy of the Application
Map of the Local Area

Representation

Page 7



Page 8



LICENSING

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

REPORT

SUB-COMMITTEE

26" February 2013

Subject heading:

Report author and contact details:

Harefield Manor Hotel

33 Main Road Romford RM1 3DL
Premises licence

Paul Jones, Licensing Officer
5" floor Mercury House

X 2692

This application for a premises licence is made by Harefield Manor Hotel &
Restaurant Ltd under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was
received by Havering’s Licensing Authority on 9" January 2013.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

The Harefield Manor Hotel lies on Main Road at its junction with Pettits Lane. An annex
to the hotel lies on the opposite side of Main Road; however, this annex is not included
in this application. The annex with therefore not be licensed. The vicinity surrounding
the premises is residential in nature.

Details of the application

The applicant seeks to provide the following licensable activities:

Films, live music, recorded music, performang
of dance, anything similar to live music, recor
music or performances of dance, supply of
alcohol

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 11:00 00:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 01:00
Sunday 12:00 00:00
Late night refreshment

Day Start Finish
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 00:00
Friday & Saturday 23:00 01:00
Hours premises open to the public

Day Start Finish
Monday to Sunday 00:00 23:59

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee, 26 February 2013

Non-standard timings

Films

(1) Residents and bona fide guests may view films on a 24 hour basis.

(2) On Wednesdays and Thursdays in December the terminal hour shall be extended
until 01:00 the day following.

(83) On New Year’s Eve the terminal hour shall be extended until 01:00 on New Year’s
Day.

Live music, recorded music, performances of dance, anything similar to live
music, recorded music or performances of dance, late night refreshment

(1) On Wednesdays and Thursdays in December the terminal hour shall be extended
until 01:00 the day following.

(2) On New Year’s Eve the terminal hour shall be extended until 01:00 on New Year's
Day.

Supply of alcohol

(1) Residents and bona fide guests may have alcohol supplied to them 24 hours a
day.

(2) On Wednesdays and Thursdays in December the terminal hour shall be extended
until 01:00 the day following.

(3) On New Year’'s Eve the terminal hour shall be extended until 01:00 on New Year’s
Day.

Comments and observations on the application

This application has been submitted to replace the lapsed version of the hotel's
previously held premises licence.

The applicant acted in accordance with regulations 25 and 26 of The Licensing Act
2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 relating to
the advertising of the application. The required public notice was installed in the 16"
January 2013 edition of the Yellow Advertiser.

The applicant modified the operating schedule in accordance with the additional details
enclosed with the application.

Summary

There was one representation against this application from an interested person. There
were no representations against this application from responsible authorities.

Details of representations

Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

Page 10



Licensing Sub-Committee, 26 February 2013

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm
Public safety

Interested persons’ representations

The interested person’s representation is based upon the prevention of public nuisance
licensing objective.

Paul Jones
Licensing Officer
London Borough of Havering

Page 11



TO ADVERTISE TELEPHONE BASILDON (01268) 503400

www.yellowadvertiser

SYHAV

www.yellowadvertiser-today.co.uk

Havering Yellow Advertiser,

oday.co.u

+

Wednesday, January 16, 2013 37

VellowGlassified

i
ke v, e 100 By . o

BARGAIN ADS OVER £100

Call 01268 503 400
um charge £

Home Carers
Work with the best!

Homestead Care is a leading provider of quality
home and support care for adults, elderly and disabled
people who live in their own homes. We are recruiting

Home Carers

® Choose hours to suit yourself
¢ Mornings! Afternoon! Evenings! Weekends! All available
¢ Part Time/Full time available
» Experience not essential

« Full training provided PLUS Diploma Level 2 & 3 Care
o Car preferred
¢ Plus excellent rates of pay
¢ Join us now and be part of our friendly professional team

They really are the best!

Phone Denise now for further info on:

01708 343434

or email your CV: info@homesteadcare.com

ruiting home carers for ‘Waking Nights’

Homestead Care

CRB Enhanced Disclosure required * Committed to providing equal opportunities for all

Public Notices

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
mewmmm
: 33 Main Romiord, Essex, RMT 3DL

The = J;;:ﬂ}ﬂrmwmws 1. To permil I(;ul:ﬁ;.\lmhl’:tm
tion on and of ises for 24 hours 2.
i st b s |me ﬁ‘;hgmwn

on

12,00 0 D00 o0 Snday. 3. The prowson of Lise Night
Bmmmwimﬂaym ursd.wmd’)mlnl}lmm—hlrwmgdxymmﬂa:
rday-lTn'.\mmlll:nfubru actwvities on New Yoars Eve irom the fini
umcnan ars e 10 the stan of licemsable acthvitis on New Years
pmmwlmmmngdﬂmmhwdmm.md fide puests 24 hours a day
and for non hatel residents for the times listed at paragraph 2. above. This applica-
tion is -mﬁ: due 10 the lapsing of the existing Premises Licence No. ams

the ‘wishes o reinsite the same terms and condaions of
F‘rsmti{x:n(b\n mvw Full niurhn’ﬂwb':ngpluum :anhemxmdm

s Day. 5. To

Fri day 9.00-5.00
Ci

Announcemen
t

alls may be monitored

RBL Romford Club

AGM

27th

January
at 11am

e e e, ieg i apol bm.de
e this application can o
W“M

o dutt
|n\efesked fy of
miord  RM1T ER’._ wcbm

amm, Huamg s Publ
U!I(Ilrr Hmﬂt

% repnmm«nn must be received in writing by bt
Fu.'hr\w\ 201 ck\vh m:mg the grounds upon wh|dv the |epmsmla|m L] midc
in relation to the e of the he Licensing Act 20
3 n cdfence 1o hwmg’\ nmdbum ma\u.mhuwm n cannection with
an application, rhe maxiium fine foe which a person i lablo on Semmary Comic:
tion for the

Daind 9 5013

DI ICITORS LLP
Solicitors and Authorised Ageats for the Applicant

FOR FAST
RESULTS

lyoAdvertiser

)
v

Bargain Buys

MATERNITY CLOTHES mainly
size 12 with a few 14's. Tops,
Trousers, Dresses. All excellent
condition and some worn only
once and a few new and
unworn. £30 the lot. ARSENAL
FOOTBALL KIT 12-18mnths
and Arsenal PJ's 18-24months,
both brand new as unwanted
gifts. £25 for both. EXCELLENT
BAG OF BABY CLOTHES.
Newborn to 10lb. Mainly unisex
with a few boys colours. All
great condition and a lot
unworn. £20 the lot. Tel:
07867836410.

LINED CURTAINS dusky pink,
fully fined, plus pelmet &
tiebacks, made by Rooms in
Upminster, accept £50. Tel:
01708 471 795.

DINING CHAIRS Next, four
cream leather seat & back, pine
legs, £65. GREENHOUSE
BASE, B&H, new, still boxed, 8
x 6ft, cost £60, sell £30ono. Tel:
01277 659371.

By post

Yeliow Advertiser
Acorn House

Great Oaks, Basildon,
Essex SS14 1AH

Business Advertising

Recruitment: 01268 503 420
Classified: 01268 503 430
Monday-Thursday 9.00-5.30

01268 503 418
01268 503 419
01268 503 455

Pop into our town centre office
Monday-Thursday 9.00-5.30
Friday 9.00-5.00

Acorn House, Great Oaks
Basildon

MENS BLACK TROUSERS
44in waist, 27in leg, brand new,
never worn, £7ono. Mens black
trousers, 42in waist, 27in leg,
brand new, never worn, £7ono.
Grey M&S fieece jacket, 47-49in
chest, brand new, never worn,
£70no. Mens black size 7
shoes, brand new, never worn,
£70no. Tel: 01708 521 920.

MAMAS & PAPAS all Zeddy &
Rhubarb design, cotbed quilt,
valance, cot bumper, fleece
blanket, lightshade, cot mobile,
curtains, black out curtains,
tiebacks, changing mat, wall
paper border, £70. MAXICOSI
XP CHILD SEAT, £25. Tel:
01702 614048.

Articles

Wanted

OUTBOARD MOTOR WANT-
ED. Runner or non- runner.
Mercury. Yamaha etc 5hp to
100H anything
consndered may take complete
boat if still attached 01268

THE PIANO MAN, 20/30
reconditioned pianos. Tuning,
Removals, Rental scheme. We
collect unwanted pianos. 01268
541001, 01708 343455

Looking fora

B_nnunm?

Domestic
Service

COMPUTER very fast Pentium
4 HP tower, loaded windows XP,
office XP, flat screen, keyboard,
mouse, free set up and delivery,
£60. Tel: 07795 363 391.

MAMAS AND PAPAS Sola
pushchair in grass green com-
plete with rain cover and foot
muff. Bargain at only £130.
Tel/text: 07921 101 107 (Stifford
Clays)

People who look in this
paper are ready to buy

YeleowAdvertiser
ADVERTISE TO THEM

MOBILITY TROLLEY for
around the house, adjustable
height, two trays, good clean
cond, as new, £40. Tel: 0208
5243642

MAMAS AND PAPAS Sola
pushchair in grass green com-
plete with raincover and foot-
muff. Bargain at only £130.
Tel/text: 0792 110 1107 (Stifford
Clays).

TABLE MATE brand new, never
used, £6 ono. Adjustable foot-
stool, brand new, never used,
£6ono. Tel: 01708 521 920.

DISNEY PRINCESS DRESS-
ING TABLE mirror & stool, vgc,
£30. Tel: 01375 892251.

Bargain Buys

ICE SKATING BOOTS mens,
size 8, ski boots size 8, ski
pools, four ice hockey sticks,
ski suits, size mediumn, £100 the
lot. Tel: 01708 703618.

SOFA Bazibean sofa plus foot-
stool, dark brown material,
length 174cm x depth 86cm x
height 66cm, matching foot-
stool 58 x 58 x 38cm, £95 for
both, vge. ORIGINAL XBOX
360, one controller, one game,
plus leads, 3yrs old, £75.
POWERBEATS by Dr Dre ear-
phones with case, never been
used, £70. Tel: 01702 582977.

LEATHER THREE SEATER
SOFA vgc, buyer collects, £60
ono. Two seater leather sofa,
buyer collects, £20ono. Tel:
07751 448 213.

[ROMFORD GREYHOUND |
OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION
GREYHOUNDS
HOMES URGENTLY
NEEDED
These graceful animals make
excellent pets and are very
good with people at home,
especially children and quickly
retumn the affectlon and love
given to them. Excessive
exercise is not required.
Interested? - Telephone

Kennels
o1 708J ?40895
ulie
07881 288 926
WWW.rgoa.co.uk

For Only

£20 wve

Contact
Classified On

01268 503 400

WANTED
GOOD HOMES
FOR RETIRED
GREYHOUNDS

Ring Pat on

01708 551 689

Email: Pat@greyhoundhomer.co.uk
Web: www.greyhoundhomer.co.uk
(Charity 269668)

Page 12

W_00 CtP_4XXX 1st

Pets & Livestoc

Advertise Your Pet Here For

.=



w¢ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

APPENDIX 1

Copy of Application

Page 13



Page 14



The Licensing Act 2003 (Forms and Notices) (Amendment) Regulations 2012 - Schedule 1, Regulation 3 L I c 2

Insert name and address i
of relevant icensing London Borough of Havering

authority and its | Mercury House
reference number Mercury Gardens
(optional)
Romford
Essex RM1 3SIL

L

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

X¥We HaREFIELD MANOR HOTEL AND RESTAURANT LIMITED
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and Mwe are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
33 Main Road

Romford

Essex RM1 3DL

Post town Romford Postcode RM1 3DL
Telephone number at premises (if any) 01708-751901
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 102,000.00

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals* please complete section (A)

[]

b) a person other than an individual*

i as alimited company
i asa partnership

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

iii as an unincorporated association or

iv other (for example a statutory corporation)
c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

U0 0O 000

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

Page 15

please complete section (B)

Lic2

~J
Page 10f 14 © Crown copyright Laserform International 10/12



f) a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

L] [

l:] please complete section (B)

D please complete section (B)

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

* lam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the D

premises for licensable activities: or

* | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or

L]

o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative D

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr D Mrs D Miss EI Ms D

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over [:l

Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

LiC2

Page 16

Page 2 of 14




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [:] Mrs D Miss D Ms D example, Rev)

Surname First names

| am 18 years old or over D Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
HAREFIELD MANOR HOTEL AND RESTAURANT LIMITED

Address
33 Main Road
Romford
Essex RM1 3DL

Registered number (where applicable)
07896601

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

LiC2

Page 17

Page 3 of 14



| Part 3 - Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start? ﬁ l 7 012 l cfoprajs
DD MM YYYY
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited ] L
period, when do you want it to end?
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the N/A

number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Hotel and Restaurant.

The Applicant wishes to re-instate the terms of the previous Premises Licence
No.001863 which lapsed due to the dissolving of the Premises Licence holder
company.

All terms and conditions pertaining to the said previous Premises Licence are to
be re-instated where applicable and relevant., Conditions relating to the
Licensing Act 1964 may be removed save that hotel residents/quests are to be able
to consume alcohol 24 hours a day.

In addition the Applicant proposes a number of conditions to be added to the
licence as set out in an annex to Schedule M attached herewith in order to
adequately promote the licensing objectives.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that apply

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

N [ S

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

HH

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 18

LIC2 Page 4 of 14



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors I:J

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance |~

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors []

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
— of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors | /]
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance |:|
(please read guidance note 6) note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both D
Mon 11.00 00.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
[ as per existing Licence 001863
Tue 11.00 00.00
Wed 11.00 00.00 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 4)
* - the following day
Thur 11.00 00.00
Fri 11.00 |01.00 *| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
T i of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left lease list
———== v == 10 Those listed In the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat 11.00 01.00* | (1) Residents and bona fide guests can view films on a 24 hour
N | basis. (2) oOn Wednesdays & Thursdays in December the finish
time is extended until 01.00 hours the following day. (3) On
Sun 12.00 00.00 New Years Eve the finish time is to be extended to the start
T | time on New Years Day for licensable activities

LIc2

Page 19

Page 5 of 14



C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance

‘| note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place | |ndoors []

entertainments indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (pleaseread |-

Standard days and timings guidance note 2) Outdoors D

(please read guidance note 6) =

Day Start | Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or

_‘_ _ wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left

please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LIC2

Page 20

Page 6 of 14



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors Indoors Z

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors D

Day Start Finish Both ':]

Mon 11.00 00.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
As per existing Premises Licence 001863 attached

Tue 11.00 00.00

Wed 11.00 00.00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4)
* - the following day

Thur 11.00 00.00

Fri 11.00 |01.00 *| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(lease read midane e gy =N ON 1he Tell, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat 111.00  [01.00 *[ 1. on Wednesdayss & Thursdays in December the finish time
is extended to 01.00 the following day.

S 2. On New Years Eve the finish time be extended to the

un 12.00 00.00 start time on New Years Day for licensable activities

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors | Indoors

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance l:’

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both [ ]

Mon 11.00 00.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
as per existing Premises Licence 001863

Tue 11.00 00.00

Wed 11.00 00.00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)
* the following day

Thur 11.00 00.00

Fri 11.00 01.00 *| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 11.00 01.00 *| 1, on Wednesdays & Thursdays in December the finish time
is extended to 01.00 the following day

S 2. On New Years Eve the finish time is to be extended to

un _E?-OO OO'OO_m the start time on New Years Day for licensable activities

Page 21

Page 7 of 14




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors Z
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance o - E} o
(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both -
Mon 11.00 00.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
| As per existing Licence 001863
Tue 11.00 00.00
Wed 11.00 00.00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance
T || note4)
* the following day
Thur 11.00 00.00
Fri 11.00 101.00 *| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 11.00 ]01.00 *| 1, on Wednesdays & Thursdays in December the finish time
is extended until 01.00 hours the following day.
S 2. On New Years Eve the finish time is to be extended to
un 12.00 00.00 the start time on New Years Day for licensable activities

H

LiC2

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
d?s‘fﬂptmn to that falling As per existing Premises Licence 001863
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place ir_adonrs or outdoors | |n4oors
or both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors
Mon 11.00 00.00 D
Both []
Tue 11.00 00.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed 11.00 00.00
Thur 11.00 00.00 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
— | falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read guidance note 4)
- * the following day
Fri 11.00 |0o1.00 +
Sat 11.00 01.00 *| Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the remises for the entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within (e or (g) at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun 12.00 _00.00 Please see Section G. above
Page 22

Page 8 of 14




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place | indoors
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please read
Outdoors

guidance note 2)

[

Both

Mon 23.00 [00.00

Tue 23.00 00.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed 23.00 00.00

Thur 23.00 00.00

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please

read guidance note 4)
* - the following day

Fri 23.00 01.00%*

Sat 23.00 01.00 *

Sun 23.00 00.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of

late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left
please list (please read guidance note 5)

1. On Wednesdays & Thursdays in December the finish time
is extended until 01.00 hours the following day

2. On New Years Eve the finish time is to be extended to
the start time on New Years Day for licensable activities

J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the premises I:I

— please tick (please read guidance note 7
* 9 ) Off the premises

Both [/]

Mon 11.00 00.00

Tue 11.00 00.00

Wed 11.00 00.00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note 4)

* - the following day

Thur 11.00 00.00

Fri 11.00 01.00 *

Sat 11.00 01.00 *

Sun 12.00 00.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 5)

1. All Hotel residents and bona fide guests may have
alcohol supplied to them 24 hours a day. 2. Each
Wednesday & Thursday in December the finish time for
licensable activities are extended to 01.00 the following
day.

3. On New Years Eve the finish time is extended to the
start time on New Years Day

LiC2

Page 23

Page 9 of 14




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated

premises supervisor:

Name
Mr Paul Harris

Address

e T T
[iEzsiii= vaw sy = )
SR e L

Post code SRoIonEn

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

SR e e s TR

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use
of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8).

No adult entertainment will be provided on the premises

Page 24

LIC2 Page 10 of 14




L

Hours premises are

open to the public

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 00.00 [23.59

Tue 00.00 23.59

Wed 00.00 ]23.59 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public
T at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

read guidance note 5)

Thur 00.00 23.59

Fri 00.00 23.59

Sat 00.00 ©3. 59

Sun 00.00 23.59

M. Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

This application is made due to the lapsing of the existing Premises Licence
001863 following the dissolution of I Paparazzi Ristorante Italiano Limited. The
Applicant wishes to reinstate the same Premises Licence with the same terms and
conditions save where they are no longer relevant or where primary and secondary
legislation prevent this since the enactment of the Licensing Act 2003. In
addition the Applicant proposes a number of conditions to be added to the licence
in order to adequately promote the licensing objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

It is believed that with the addition of the conditions as attached in the annex
herewith the licensing objectives are adequately promoted.

LIC2

Page 25

Page 11 of 14



¢) Public safety

It is believed that with the addition of the conditions attached in the annex
hereith the licensing objectives are adequately promited.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

It is beleieved that with the addition of the conditions attached in the annex
herewith the licensing objectives are adgquately promoted

e) The protection of children from harm

It is believed that with the addition of the conditions attached in the annex
herewith the licensing objectives are adequately promoted

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
» | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

« | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

* lunderstand that | must now advertise my application.

NEENENSN

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE

STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Page 26

LIC2 Page 12 of 14




if

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature %7% S s CLF
Date 9 Jaway 2o(s
Capacity Sor cC (ren g

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant's solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

LIC2

Page 27

Page 13 of 14




SECTION M

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE TO BE GRANTED
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

HAREFIELD MANOR HOTEL AND RESTAURANT LIMITED
33 MAIN ROAD, ROMFORD, ESSEX RM1 3DL

A zero tolerance policy on the use/possession of illegal drugs will be
enforced at the premises. This will be advertised within the premises.

The Licensee will adopt the Challenge 25 scheme whereby any persons
who appear to be under the age of 25 years shall be asked to produce
means of identification proving that they are over 18 years of age. The
only authorised identification will be their full passport/photographic UK
driving licence or PASS accredited card.

The Licensee shall ensure that an effective closed circuit television
(CCTV) surveillance system that records in real time covering licensing
arcas and the entrance/exit shall be maintained. A suitably qualified
person will be available at reasonable notice to download/transfer images
from the CCTV recording when requested by the Police.

A Refusals Register will be maintained with regard to the refusal of
alcohol. The Register must be made available for inspection upon request
from any Officer authorised pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.

The DPS shall be responsible for regular and suitable staff training to
cover the licensing objectives and training staff on seeking to avoid sales
of alcohol to drunk or underage persons.

A notice will be displayed at the entrance and exit to the premises to
request customers to keep noise to a minimum when leaving the premises
requesting them to respect local residents.

The premises will seek to minimise the risk of noise nuisance to nearby
properties.

Except for emergencies and an ingress and egress the doors and windows
of licensed areas will be closed when the playing of music/amplified

speech occurs so as to prevent noise nuisance to nearby properties.

Page 28



A sound limiting device shall be fitted to the musical amplification system
and set at a level so as to ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to local

residents.

Page 29



Paul Jones

From: Andrew Murrell [A.Murrell@drysdales.net]
Sent: 21 January 2013 12:22

To: David-Anthony.Fern@met.pnn.police.uk
Cc: Paul Jones

Subject: RE: HAREFIELD MANOR HOTEL

Dear PC Fern

I write further to my recent e-mail and confirm my client is happy to adopt the conditions CD16,CD18, CD19 as set out
below into their new premises licence.

Regards

ANDREW MURRELL
PARTNER

Drysdales

SOLICITORS LLP

01702 423400

From: David-Anthony.Fern@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:David-Anthony.Fern@met.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 17 January 2013 10:20

To: Andrew Murrell

Subject: HAREFIELD MANOR HOTEL

Police have reviewed the application for a premises licence at the above location and feel that the
conditions below are appropriate, if your client agrees to the CCTV conditions please email me and
licensing@havering.gov.uk with your permission to add these conditions to the licence.

CD16 A properly specified and fully operational CCTV system shall be installed
or the existing system maintained to a satisfactory standard. The system

will incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and be

capable of providing an image which is regarded as ‘identification

standard’ of all persons entering and/or leaving the premises. All other

areas of risk identified in the Operational Requirement shall have

coverage appropriate to the risk.

CD18 To obtain a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering the
premises on the CCTV system, persons entering the premises should be
asked to remove headwear, unless worn as part of religious observance.

CD19 The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and all
recordings shall be securely stored for a minimum of one calendar
month. A system shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded
image and a complete audit trail maintained. The system will comply with
other essential legislation, and all signs as required will be clearly
displayed. The system will be maintained and fully operational
throughout the hours that the premises are open for any licensable
activity.

Page 30



Regards,
David

PC 118 KD - DAVID FERN

Police Licensing Officer| Borough of Havering

Telephone 01708 432781 or 07825 735383

Email David-Anthony.Fern@met.police.UK

[=IAddress Romford Police Station, 19 Main Road, Romford, RM1 3BJ
METLINE 712804

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent
crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and
delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email
without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law.
Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to
conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised
agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be
guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still
occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk

Twitter: @metpoliceuk

This communication is from Drysdales Solicitors LLP, Cumberland House, 24-28 Baxter Avenue, Southend on
Sea, Essex, SS2 6HZ.
Tel: 01702 423400. Fax: 01702 423408/9

www.drysdales-solicitors.co.uk

Drysdales Solicitors LLP is regulated and authorised by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under number
567157

http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page

Drysdales Solicitors LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales. Registered number
is 0C369948. Registered

office: Cumberland House, 24-28 Baxter Avenue, Southend on Sea, Essex,

SS2 6HZ. A list of members of Drysdales Solicitors LLP is open to

Page 31



Paul Jones

From: Andrew Murrell [A.Murrell@drysdales.net]
Sent: 06 February 2013 18:33

To: Paul Jones

Subject: Harefield Manor Hotel

Dear Mr Jones

My client's have confirmed they will cease all licensable activities on New Year’s Eve at 1am the following day. | will write
to all responsible authorities accordingly.

Please confirm if there are any further representations. | wrote to Mr Coyne, but have had no response.
Kind regards

ANDREW MURRELL

PARTNER

Drysdales

SOLICITORS LLP

01702 423400

This communication is from Drysdales Solicitors LLP, Cumberland House, 24-28 Baxter Avenue, Southend on
Sea, Essex, SS2 6HZ.
Tel: 01702 423400. Fax: 01702 423408/9

www.drysdales-solicitors.co.uk

Drysdales Solicitors LLP is regulated and authorised by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under number
567157

http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page

Drysdales Solicitors LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales. Registered number
is OC369948. Registered

office: Cumberland House, 24-28 Baxter Avenue, Southend on Sea, Essex,

SS2 6HZ. A list of members of Drysdales Solicitors LLP is open to

inspection at the registered office.

This e-mail is intended for the named addressee only. It contains information which may be confidential and
which may also be privileged.
It may not be disclosed to, or used by, anyone other than the addressee.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error please return the message to the sender and then delete the
message from your computer.
We believe, but do not warrant, that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free, you should take full
responsibility for virus checking.
Whilst every effort is made to ensure the veracity and accuracy of the contents of this e-mail.

1

Page 32



(full name of
prospective
premises supervisor)

(home address of
orospective premises
supervisor)

(tyoe of application)

{name of applicant)

heancas and club pramisas cartificatss) Ragulations 2005 - Schedule 11 raqulation 24

being specified

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated
premises supervisor in relation to the application for wTw preMised

by HML@%GJ-D MAMAE. HTEL AD AESTAmanr LTD

i e e e [Py

(number of existing.
licence, if any)

{name and address
of premises to
which the
application

relates)

{name of applicant)

(name and address
of premises to
which

application

relates)

(insert persanal
licence number,
if any)

(insert name and
address and
slephone number of
personal licence
issuing authonrity,

if any}

for _ haemErLs - Mwvor HTEL | 33 MArn AT
Y pm) 3L
and any premises hcence to be granted or varied in respect of this

application made by

HieFier s Menon. foTe
Essex MM 3L

concerning the supply of alcohol at

33 MmN opp  Pedfonp

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a
personal licence, details of which | set out below.

LIC11A

cevees

Ro A Fonp « SV €L

HMéF?aD Mawvba. HoTE. P AESTAwAT CiD

Personal licence number ErE TS
Personal licence issuing authority S

Signed

Name /O j Itwcril
(please print)
Dated 8 i 1{/1 3

Page 33

| mearfarm latarnatimnasl 3/0R



H1vd-1004

INVYT

ONLLSISTY JHId

ONINNY 1d AONIODHING

JUNSNI u
L WOOH Q38

—

SLliL3d
JONVYHIN3
HLVYd-1O04 ‘
W SV i -
“ﬁ“v - ., % . .
< < £ LINIOd
ATENISSY, U
=
? =
& e 7 HOO1d ANNOYD
/ &
ONMYYd
_ E7)
l
o/m
[s]
T/ 1Y
S30
/M
LN 5 3 5] L
A T HvE ]l %
B = zs] % =) 9 SIS
uvo
b4 MW
ANvHNVYLSIY NIHDLEA 4
fs] — o
7 7 = El]
w4 (@
o0 —

.

N AT

9

3LNSN3

P

o8, ®

JUNSNI

\J

€ WOOU a38

=

b4 IXANNY
HOOT4 ANNOHD

<

\A@W)ﬁ

-

U
E |

)
\ oill
%ﬁt

© /

=

sue|d
Bumsixe

000,

)

<

N

(&

YR

N 4
(‘: -
\/

ININTISVYG

U

T

e

¥
}



a¢ Havering

LTBERTIN LONDON BOROUGH

Map of the area

Page 35



Page 36



— HIILLAZWO 0w ot g g 0w .
Joulieg pesusor] |LIFHLS geszqi MMM eveEveEy 80410 ‘IBL HONOHWOE NOQNOT Wit

.r, . R
o 1.0, K RoaEEeie BUIIIARH 44

L2€20001 ASAng soueupiQ Z1.0z siubl sseqejep pue Jybukdod umoid @ BuULBABH JO UBNOJOg UOPUGT

ﬂ
woes o 08 0 0L O 0sZlL:L £10¢/Lo/vl Bfed 14a¢ LINA
oleag ¥V © 9jeos 3S68LGD 1 :eoualsiey dep plojwoy peoy ule|y ¢€¢ |9j0H Jouey p|sljaieH
PR k) S
o X F ..s.m\ : , &
42" m«w 2 -
e Olma._b = -~
< . al
A 0 o® 7
i 1910H .
3 % 3 \.\Oéaﬁoﬁ. " g > . |
: & . |

X & .@
wyove W8 - _M ® A..owwu _ p W |
..M + J Tz ..% _
9 ¢ N\ 2 7 3 &»% _
&

16
18
%
\
f\;
o

W
38 4 | ‘-Dy
% p ¥
9. %
« e o Y ol
r % .
\ >
% > . 7. _wgBZ
wppz - 1 ¢ ) . &O.-w 7 L ¢
B % \ 3 u..L @
N 0@0 . : - >
e S * = \
e v
o .
; ) = \ = _ . \
prnd - a \ \ ! \ o b 4,
snuay
\ b ® B
" eBpug -~ ) 2\ . :

PRI . : ; .. \ . L




a¢ Havering

LTBERTIN LONDON BOROUGH

Valid Representations

Page 38



Page 39



mniau.an.J{...i]ﬁill w .ls
..l.—la% —‘l v b 5 L “u-: -}%\ " F\.«Jd‘. ' -.Uﬂy
...#...c..\ q° |.H 34& e ey |\ ; .lwv
ﬂt..:.n v W TR Fve oo 1
N—.Iaﬂ.%..\..,ﬂu P 'B.S_ Jr r2ne AuwaO\w DY ﬂ:)\ﬂ_
_ﬁ...m.u._.J ﬁla.ﬂé..\rr\_)u WM o_t.ﬁ.d .A.M.J\.Cr.n.ﬁnw nsaiﬂ.m.pm
g8 one wrmy i mp o vmdo oo
nnuu..iwu " g\mmﬂ.uuo SsTAYMIY 4T
YA ﬂ...& A'5 _m.w 1 d TR i.wﬁﬂ
i1 A-.iaﬁn*ﬂr_nd. rew w.mJ _2AMe nﬂ.._.lz..VM
i g e _)\Zd..du..-,.. ﬂ»ﬁmu M i - M.T.tdm. )3‘
—dﬂoi ™) ) 0N /T N2 a.vroJ atha n(..”ﬂtﬁdA
G mm/) .u\.a/nU ..J..NJPNMH J,zy.\a/v\ ﬂ(a
T N S
! - .
NG e i st DR TR e B et

‘yeoy VoW €€ VHH
Lo~V 11‘.@.4\@1 £Q0T ¥V rjadm!)dd...\g
. nle”\daé: tﬂu@ Sb%j.ﬁa_..v._uﬂq?ﬂ J.\._n_.s&
\.\,Q.uuMJO pa,n:)\oJ.,.J hru._w ndg.hjﬁm
_

,
m_m:::?_:: : ;‘,

INVT SLI113d MVONT__...T_&
LUNDD TIVALYY €

INA0I" TS INVT .
1M d_O\.hhm v\wu_..s\,

Page 40



AN A e e

.)‘..an.v‘o et I AN S 7V ~pg))r%

TTAL N ! 0.“»3) “IAZ A

{

3 TS gosy

1&533

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

